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MICHIGAMN

Legislative File No: 2024-0421

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Bill Fritz, P.E., DPS Director
DATE: September 9, 2024

SUBJECT: Traffic Control Order No. PK-120-24, No Parking within right of way along Donley
Avenue from Auburn Road southerly for 250 feet between the hours of 8:00 AM to
6:00 PM from Monday to Friday

REQUEST:
Request City Council approval for Traffic Control Order PK-120-24.

BACKGROUND:
The Advisory Traffic and Safety Board considered and approved the following Traffic Control Order at
their August 13, 2024 meeting:

PK-120-24  No Parking within the right of way along Donley Avenue from Auburn Road
southerly a distance of two hundred fifty (250’) feet between the hours of 8:00
AM to 6:00 PM from Monday to Friday.

The Board approved of this issuance by unanimous vote and recommends that the orders be
approved by City Council until rescinded or superseded.

RECOMMENDATION:
City Council approve Traffic Control Order PK-120-24. A draft resolution of approval is attached for
reference.

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor

City Council Liaison

Contract Reviewed by City Attorney [ Yes N/A
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